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[boardofselectmen:907] Chief Rohmer's Email To All of You

From : Executive Secretary Maureen Carmichael <mcarmichael@ashlandpd.org> Fri, Jan 27, 2012 02:00 PM
Subject : [boardofselectmen:907] Chief Rohmer's Email To All of You '

To : John Petrin <jpetrin@ashlandmass.com>, Mark Purple <mpurple@ashlandmass.com>,
BoardofSelectmen <BoardofSelectmen@ashlandmass. com:>

Cc : Chief Scott Rohmer <srohmer@ashlandpd.org>
Good Morining Gentlemen,

Chief Rohmer had difficulty sending this to you yesterday. Chief Rohmer wanted to let you know that the Town Manager already
has this. If you have any questions, Chief Rohmer asked that you please call if you have any questions.

Thanks, ’ - v
Moe

—-———- Forwarded message ----------

From: Chief Scott Rohmer <srohner@ashlanded. org>

Date: Fri, Jan 27, 2012 at 8:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure) )

To: Executive Secretary Maureen Carmichael <narmichasl@ashlandpd.org>

—-—---- Forwarded message ---—---- -

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <nsilei-daemon@acodlemzil. coms
Date: Thu, Jan 26, 2012 at 7:29 PM

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

To: srohmer@ashlandpd. ora

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently:

boardofselectmani@ashlandma. com

Technical details of permanent failure:

Google tried to deliver your message, but it was rejected by the recipient dormain. We recommend contacting the other email
provider for further information about the cause of this error. The error that the other server returned was: 550 550 #5.1.0
Address rejected boardofsalectman@ashlandma.com (state 14).

----- Original message ——

MIME-Version: 1.0

Recelved: by 10.42.163.131 with SMTP id c3mr4240380icy.34.1327624164164; Thu,
26 Jan 2012 16:29:24 -0800 (PST)

Received: by 10.50.202.106 with HTTP; Thu, 26 Jan 2012 16:29:24 -0800 (PST)
Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2012 19:29:24 -0500

Message-ID: <CAJUUWv+hR=1Dk2bRISuwpUe=Rp_REZ+XbB=h6YRX6Za4htTWCa@mail. ansil.com>
Subject: Accusations

From: Chief Scott Rohmer <srohimar@ashlandod. org>

To: boardofselectman@ashiandma. com

Cc: ipetrin@ashlandmass.com

Content-Type: multipart/aiternative; boundary=90e6ba212415b342af04b777969b

January 26, 2012
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Dear Honorable Board of Selectmen:

Yesterday (January 25, 2012) Town Manager John Petrin brought to my attention alleged
misconduct issued from Sgt. Greg Fawkes and ten officers of the Ashland

Police Department attacking me and other individuals within the police

department. Mr. Petrin advised me that he was forwarding the document to

you. Ivehemently deny the untrue allegations contained within the

document and can clearly respond to each tem mentioned. Additionally, I

am requesting a thorough and proper investigation be completed into these

allegations. Lastly, as directed by Mr. Petrin, I will secure counsel who

will contact you to discuss this as well as other legal action.

Respectfully,

*Chief Scott C. Rohmer*
*Ashland Police Department *

Maureen Carmichael, Executive Secretary

(phone) 508-881-1212 ext 17
(fax) 508-881-5243




